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Project 23-280-001 - Building Conversion Design Services

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Budget Confirmation

Please confirm if the $1.5 million budget is the total project budget or the construction budget, and is our

fee to be included within the $1.5 million budget?

Answer: Yes, the budget given is the total budget to include architectural fees.

10/20/2022

Q2 Question: Last HVAC Renovation

When did the last HVAC Renovation take place at WMS?

Answer: The major renovation in 2012.

10/20/2022

Q3 Question: ECE Work Architect

Who is the designer of the ECE work to be complete next summer? Will there be any coordination items

anticipated with this scope?

Answer: The Eyestone ECE designer is Kalert Consulting Group. That project is an interior remodel to

the Eyestone site, so no coordination is anticipated

10/20/2022

Q4 Question: Fee Proposal

This is written as an RFQ but asks that we submit a completed fee proposal with our submittal. Can you

confirm that fees should be included with our submittal?

Answer: Yes, the fee proposal form will need to be completed. Please submit it as a separate file within

your response.

10/20/2022

Q5 Question: Exterior Improvements

Could you please list the exterior improvements intended for this project?

Answer: A playground needs to be added to the site, and some site/civil involvement for

pedestrian/traffic improvements.

10/20/2022
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